
From: ADEM, Abdinasir [mailto:adema@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 12:34 AM 
To: Naila Nizam 

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida; ZAHEER, Bilal; PERCL, Matthias; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui'; 
majid@ctc.org.pk; FAROOQ, Zainab; 'Ayesha Naeem' 

Subject: Re: [EXT] Punjab Hiring Result 

 

Dear Naila, 
Thanks for sharing the score sheet and recommended candidates for 4 TPO vacant positions of 
Punjab. I agree with the recommended candidates for 3 out of 4 positions. However, I propose 
to reconsider the candidate which was recommended for Kaloorkot Tehsil of Bhakkar district 
due to following reasons: 

 Mr Muhammad Zafar is from Rawalpindi district which is about 350 km away from 
Bhakkar district. 

 He is not local, and he cannot speak Saraiki language which is the most common 
language in Bhakkar. 

 There are two other candidates (option 2 &3) who are from Layyah district which is 
adjacent to Bhakkar and can speak Saraiki language 

Based on the above reasons, I recommend Mr Muhammad Ajmal (option2) to be selected as 
TPO position of Kaloorkot Tehsil of Bhakkar. 
Best regards, 
Abdinasir  
 

 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2021 7:40 PM 
To: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias 
<perclm@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk <irfan@ctc.org.pk>; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; 
majid@ctc.org.pk <majid@ctc.org.pk>; FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>; 'Ayesha Naeem' 
<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Punjab Hiring Result  

  
Dear Dr. Abdinasir, 
  
This refers to the test and interviews conducted for Punjab TPO positions on 28 May, 2021, 
please find the attached list of recommended/reserved Candidates for your review and 
approval. Recommended candidates disciplinary action records have been checked (last one 
year) and their last performance appraisal percentages are also included in the result sheet. 
  
Total 23 candidates appeared in the test and only 16 candidates passed the written test and 
were interviewed. Moreover, Written declarations have been taken from the candidates that in 
case of selection, they will be shifted to the selected tehsil within a month. 
  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 



  
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
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